From: Steven Bell

Sent: 29 April 2008 22:32

To: Richard.Walker; Michael Flynn; Scott.McFadzen

Cc: Andrew Fitchie; Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray; Willie Gallagher; Graeme Bissett (external
contact)

Subject: FW: Outstanding items to allow Contract Signing are

Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram Project Director

tie Ltd

65 Citypoint
Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5BD

T: 0131 NG
M:

Sent from my mobile handset

————— Original Message-----

From: Steven Bell <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>

Sent: 29 April 2008 19:49

To: Steven Bell <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>

Subject: Outstanding items to allow Contract Signing are

Richard / Michael

The outstanding items as I see them are as follows:

Letters from BB & S to confirm their agreement to final contract drafting (expected
30/4/08)

Freeze and acceptance of Infraco Contract terms

Acceptable agreement on approach and timing to admit CAF to the Consortium with necessary
legal and commercial diligence and governance.

Schedule 4

Item 2.5 - tabulation of Contract Price - insertion of final SDS figure (to be agreed with
SDS)

Appendix A2 Price breakdown to match new Milestone Schedule

Appendix H

Base date design Information - drawings list to be inserted as Infraco Proposals
Agreement on Appendix G - Indexation issue resolution

Schedule 5
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Agreement to method of certifying Milestones (provided but not yet commented on by BB)
Schedule 14: Review and Design Management Plan

Agreement to final draft circulated by tie am 30/4/08 (Incorporating some BBS proposals)
Schedule 15: Programme

Final amendments and reissue as advised by tie on 29/4/08 after receipt of BBS Programme
and Programme assumptions

Schedule 23: SDS Novation

Acceptance of finalised schedules

Including disclosure statement.

Schedule 30: Infraco Proposals (civils)

Appendix A - Documents list promised by SMcF (Also to be inserted in above Schedule 4
Appendix H)

Appendix C - Final agreement on SDS Design Support.
Other points
Confirmation of Traffic modelling requirements

Confirmation of methodology for valuing "Notified Departure 1" (I will forward the draft
that we have prepared in the morning (30/4/08)).

None of the above are new and we can close out tomorrow with your support in Edinburgh.
Give me a call if there are any issues you need clarity on. My phone is always on.
Regards

Steven

Steven Bell

Edinburgh Tram Project Director

tie Limited
Citypoint
65 Haymarket Terrace

Edinburgh EH12 S5HD

Tel: +44 (o) I

Fax:+44 (0) 131 622 8301
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Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk <mailto:steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk>

www.tramsforedinburgh.com <http://www.tramsforedinburgh.com>

www.tie.ltd.uk <http://www.tie.ltd.uk>

<http://www.transport-edinburgh.org.uk/>
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